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Dear MI- Kyck 

I acknowledge receipt on 1 0  May 2013 of information requested under Article 16 of 
the Waste Maiiagement (Licensing) Regulations. I ani to advise you that the 
iiifoiniation is cui-1-ently beiiig assessed for compliance with the above 1-efet-enced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely: 

N o e I een I< ea v e y 
P rogi-a ti1 m e Offi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing Sr Resource Use 
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